February 18, 1988

Project No. 675

MEMORANDUM FOR: Lester S. Rubenstein, Director
Standardization and Non-Power
Reactor Project Directorate
Division of Reactor Projects III, IV,
V and Special Projects

FROM: Guy S. Vissing, Project Manager
Standardization and Non-Power
Reactor Project Cirectorate
Division of Reactor Projects III, IV,
Y and Special Projects

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF MEETING WITH WASHINGTON PUBLIC POWER SUPPLY
SYSTEM CONCERNING SOIL STRUCTURE INTERACTION/DECONVOLUTION
ISSUE FOR VWNP-3

DATE & TIME: March 1-2, 1988
10:00am
LOCATION: EBASCO Offices

World Trade Building
New York. New York

PURPOSE : This is a meeting to review proposed submittal to resclve
open issues of the subject.

PARTICIPANTS: NRC WPPSS
G. Vissing D. Coleman, et, al,

R. Pichumani
3NL Representatives

original signed by

Guy S. Vissing, Project Manager
Standardizatior and Non-Power
Reactor Project Directorate
Division of Reactor Projects - III, IV,
V and Special Projects

Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties
to attend as observers pursuvant to “Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff
Policy", 43 Federal Reqister 208058, 6/28/78.
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